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March 11, 1975

. .

.

David Hjetmfelt, Esq.
'

Suite 559
1700 Pennsylvania Avenue, fl. W.
Washington, D. C. 20006t

!

In the Matter of
Toledo Edison Co. , et al.

(Davis-Besse fluclear Plant, Unit 1)
Docket No. 50-346

Dear fir. Hjetafelt:

In response to your telephone call of February 27, 1975, I

have enclosed a copy of a statenent issued by the Nuclear

Reculatory Co nission's Directorate of 7eaulatory Operations,

Region III on February 21, 1975. To my knowledge, there are

no further official pronouncements reqarding OA violations in

the painting job.

Very truly yours.

Gregory H. Fess
Counsel for NRC Staff
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